
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  December 9, 2014 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS 
 
 
 
SITE       Type of Service               Cost  Company 
Parkway       Contract Service                $600.00/yr Orkin 
 
C01539     
Andy Cantrell wishes to enter into a termite contract with Orkin to monitor 
Parkway School.  Annual contract fee will be $600 per year for 2 years.  
 
 
 
CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS 
 
 
BC# 2014-2015 002 

 
Trip Date                   Site                   Teacher       Destination   
March 19-22, 2015       Tupelo High           Danielle Frerer Orlando, FL     
  
Company             Qty/Total Cost 
Cash’s Charter & Tours           1 - Bus = $6,300 
                 
 
Ms. Danielle Frerer is requesting to charter a bus to take students to a chorus 
competition in Orlando, FL.   Chorus boosters will cover the expenses of the 
charter buses.   
 

 
 
CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY 
 
 
none 


